
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Sent: 8/20/2013 3:17:50 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: Re: Mtg. on PG&E Metcalf Substation incident 

Meredith,

I'm not sure if I'll be going to the Veg meeting. Will try.

Let me next time you are around.

Thanks!

Liza

On Aug 20, 2013, at 2:43 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

> Hi Liza,
>
> We are actually going to reschedule as General Hagan would need to participate by phone. It would be better to 
have discussion in person given we have many pictures that we would like to review. Hope that is ok.

>
> Are you planning to attend the veg management meeting next week on the 28th? Our plan for that meeting is to 
discuss lessons learned from Sonoma and how we can improve communications with customers going forward. (I 
could grab charger then, but if not I will be over there a few times next week)

>
> Thanks,
> Meredith
>
>
>
> On Aug 20, 2013, at 11:37 AM, "Malashenko, Elizaveta I."
<elizaveta.malashenko@.cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpue.ca.gov» wrote:

>
> Meredith,
>
> Hi! Is this meeting still happening?
>
> Thanks,
>
> Liza
>
> PS: I keep carrying your charger with me, looking for an opportunity to give it back....
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>
>
> From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA)
> Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 1:24 PM
> Required: Fugere, Raymond G.; Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; 'The General'
> Subject: Mtg. on PG&E Metcalf Substation incident
> When: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 3:30 PM-4:30 PM.
> Where: Room 7431 (CPUC East/SED)
>
>
> Attendees from PG&E:
> Geisha Williams, Exec VP, Electric Operations
> Kenneth Wells, Sr Director, Substation
> Michael Peterson, Sr Director, Corp. Security
> Gregg Lemler, Sr Director, Transmission System Operations
> Meredith Allen, Sr Director, Regulatory Relations
>
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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